
From:
To: Slough Multifuel Project
Subject: RE: Slough Multifuel Extension Project Adequacy of Consultation responses
Date: 14 October 2022 13:00:57
Attachments:

Good Afternoon,
 
In respect of the Adequacy of Consultation, Spelthorne Borough Council have been aware of the
project since last year.  The consultation report (Doc 5.1) indicates that a letter and USB were
sent to the Borough Council on 3 May 2022 however the Strategic Planning Team, who have
been engaged in this project since last year, have not had sight nor hold a record of having
received this.  It may be that this was held by a different department in the Borough Council
however initial requests to establish if this is the case have not as yet turned up that this
information has been received.  It is therefore not possible to explicitly state that the applicant
has not complied with the relevant acts in regard to the consultation process aside from not
having had sight of the letter and accompanying USB from 3 May.
 
Kind Regards,
Craig
 
Craig Hatton BA (Hons) MA MRTPI

Senior Planning Officer (Strategic Planning)
 
Spelthorne Borough Council
Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames TW18 1XB
(direct line) 
(mobile) 
 
For more information about how we store and retain your personal data, please look at our
Strategic Planning privacy notice and Strategic Planning retention schedule.
 
 
 

From: Slough Multifuel Project <SloughMultifuelProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 October 2022 11:29
Cc: Slough Multifuel Project <SloughMultifuelProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Slough Multifuel Extension Project Adequacy of Consultation responses
 
This message originated from outside your organization

Dear Sir/Madam,
 
I am contacting as I note we have not yet received a Adequacy of Consultation
response in relation to the Slough Multifuel Extension Project from your Local
Authority. The deadline for response is Monday 17 October 2022.
 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F18452%2FPrivacy-Notice-Strategic-Planning&data=05%7C01%7Csloughmultifuelproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C048a49f2fb5e4a40d9ab08daaddbb8c2%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638013456568195940%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GCdU92TIc2gy6yNeIJ0bv4KWkYvzIM%2BpN5469oeT0uc%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Fmedia%2F20609%2FRetention-Schedule-Strategic-Planning%2Fpdf%2FStrategic_Planning_Retention_Schedule_2019.pdf%3Fm%3D636954085883170000&data=05%7C01%7Csloughmultifuelproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C048a49f2fb5e4a40d9ab08daaddbb8c2%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638013456568195940%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xX9CLeorpmEdFPShY2f%2BAIsCVxOwGTAuFdFsz8%2F7nRA%3D&reserved=0


If you have any queries, then please do not hesitate to contact the Case Team.
 
Kind regards
 
Lily
 
 

Lily Robbins | Case Manager - National Infrastructure
(Energy)
The Planning Inspectorate
Direct Line:    
Helpline: 030
Email: @planninginspectorate.gov.uk

 
 

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with
the law.
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fpinsgov&data=05%7C01%7Csloughmultifuelproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C048a49f2fb5e4a40d9ab08daaddbb8c2%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638013456568195940%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=R0HtNhSZ7%2Fff5GLWe%2F2DKlpPsv7NHqb65kcYrfilvaA%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fthe-planning-inspectorate&data=05%7C01%7Csloughmultifuelproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C048a49f2fb5e4a40d9ab08daaddbb8c2%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638013456568195940%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PIKTumXNoeDxmNSK%2FguIMTCeLE9j5K%2FOYeM7WeB3ZSg%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=05%7C01%7Csloughmultifuelproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C048a49f2fb5e4a40d9ab08daaddbb8c2%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638013456568195940%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EPHFqzt6BhzXuO%2FcAHHRy4Y%2Fk6%2FSU5ciqm4xGrTVe9I%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices%2Fcustomer-privacy-notice&data=05%7C01%7Csloughmultifuelproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C048a49f2fb5e4a40d9ab08daaddbb8c2%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638013456568195940%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8Ces0DsPl9YupIjIVgXhKDcNz%2F3qEjC0FNeWTImbWdI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices&data=05%7C01%7Csloughmultifuelproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C048a49f2fb5e4a40d9ab08daaddbb8c2%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638013456568195940%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mQ0caJ3VgXtk4jlwkAPehyiiD4%2Fa17xRJwJQbKSvXo8%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices&data=05%7C01%7Csloughmultifuelproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C048a49f2fb5e4a40d9ab08daaddbb8c2%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638013456568195940%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mQ0caJ3VgXtk4jlwkAPehyiiD4%2Fa17xRJwJQbKSvXo8%3D&reserved=0


notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
out more Click Here.

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mimecast.com%2Fproducts%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csloughmultifuelproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C048a49f2fb5e4a40d9ab08daaddbb8c2%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638013456568195940%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Bx7OgyDX2X8YL7JdBQWCx22v6VChkYRnu3Ovnsk4aMQ%3D&reserved=0



